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tione, wero generally well attended; and our,
clerical brethren telt amply repaid for their toil
and fabour, by witnegsing a growing zeal on the
part of our members, and a gencrous readiness
to co-operate in earrying out aml promoting, to
the hest of their ability, the various olyects of
the Church Society.

The followisg abstract will shew the sums
reepectively mised by the various Pavoclial
Assucintions within the bustrict during the past
year; by which it also appears that the whele
amount thus ubtained for the Society's vlijocts
is £300 11s. &l being an inevease of £1.° 1 17s.
1d. ot the amount razxed in the preceding year.

1852, 1803.

Cohourg cveenenes L83 01 0 £108 4 3
Port Hope e 900 45 11 10
Cavan ....... o 100 31 1110
Clarke.... . 61T 6 30 0 0
Darlington . {1 00 2109
Grafton ... .19 56 0 0079
Colburno .... L0610 9 0 0
Rice lake. o510 5 0 0
Manvers ... . ——— - 8 G 0
Cartwrnight . . e v 00
Perry own weviie 310 € - - -

£165 14 4 €300 11 &

From this brief review of the Suciety s ¢pera-
tions within this District during the Jast yem,
it will Le seen that there is much cuwe £or gra-
titude to thoe Aatha aud Giver of all good, Ly
whose gracivus aid and fosteving earc the e ¢,
of the Church has met with ~omucl neceptance.
Feeble indeed are all our effurty, cotapared with
the magnitinde of the great work which lies be-
fore us; but when we go forth in the strength
of the Lotd, carrying forth the everlasting
Gospel of the grace of God, and setting forth
tho Divine Ondinnicces of the Clhurch, inall their
fulness and life-giving efficacy, we need not
doubt that o hlessing will rest upont vur labors,
however feeblo and unperfect in themsclves;
and that God will give Lis people the digposition
aud the will to Le instrwmental in carrying on
the work of tho Gospel by such organizations as
the Church Society.

Althougl the objeets of vur Suciety are varied
in their nature, and require for their full deve-
lopment and successful operation the combi-
nativn of much Christian zeal, talent, disinter-
cetednese, and self-denial, yct there is a princi-
plo of harmony pervading il its efforts, which
is extremely grateful to every sincere church-
wan,  In all our exertions in the cause of
religion, the unify of the Church is fully recog-
nized and acted on.  OQur Society is essentially
and exclusively n Church Socety, supported and
maintained by Chuschmen, for the promotion and
extension of Church oljects; and by a principle
of its constitution, is intended to include every
man woman amd child of our communion
throughout the land. Iu circulating the Holy
Seriptures and the Book of Comman Prayer,
togethier with othicr approved books and tracts,
it becomes a Lhible Societyy, n Prayer Dool: So-
ciety, 08 well a Reliyious Book and Tract Society.
In cstablishing and promoting Missions, it is a
Church Missionary Society ; in aiding aud en-!
couraging the crection and endowment of!
Churches and I'arsonage Houses, o iea Church
Buwlding Society ; in promoting aund establishing
Daily and Sundny Schools, it is a Church
Sehool Society ; and innaking provision for the
fumilics of deceased clergymen, it is a Widow’s
and Orphan’s Socicty. Al these varied and ex-
cellent objects the Church Sucicty comprises in
its constitution, and is constantly endeavouring
to carry out according to the extent of its abili-
ty. Aud surcly we must all admit, that in
cudeavowring to promote such ends and objects,
she Society s worthy of our best exertions and

most cordinl co-operation.  Other religiour nnll:
beneficent soocicties may be more or less worthy
of support, nccording to the principles on which
they are established, and theobjects which they
are intended to promote.  But to churchmen in’'
this Province there is no Society which can
present 2o many claims to their prayers and
beneficence; nor, wdeed, any other religions
socicty swith which they can consistently unite in’
promoting similar ohjects,  Fhe Church Society
is fur chinrehmen, ~a channel by which they can
accomplish the largest amount of goord,—an
organization which iz pervaded aml governed
in all ity proceedings by the principles and doc.
trines of the Churel, as taught in tho Holy
Seriptures aml the Book of Common Prayer.

Into this great treasury of the Chureh, there-
fore, should all our people bring their aling and
oblationy, in full ageurance that by such united
aud harmonious effurts, more real good can be
accumplishied than Ly frittering away their con-
tributions, by bestoning a tritle on every asso.
ciation that may present itself before them.
The Church of our fathers claituy ot warmest
love, our purest regards; and therefore, what-
cver mcavure of good we may be cnabled to
accomplish shiould bo done through and by her
tnstrumentality.,  The maxim which the great
Luther vecommended by his life and teaching,
Was—*loct s pray wi the Charch, with the Churel,
and for the Church,” and we should eay to ail
vur brethren, whatever be their stativn or cie-
vanstances,—¢* Lob us work in the Charchy with
the Churchy, und for the Church.” L.t us never
compromise our principles, under the specions
plea of a spurivus liberality ; nor Lo found bar-
tering away our birthright under cover of a
worldly eapediency, or in order to secure a
mushioum pupulavity.  The earnest and faithful
churchman will Le true to lns princip cs, sound
in his allegiat.ce, and desoted to the best inter-
ests of his spiritwal Mother. He will never be
found pandering to her cnemics, fumenting
strife and discord, weakening the ties which
should unite all her children in Jdutiful afiection;
nor attempting to build up sy stems which are
contrary to Ler divine teaching, by nssisting to
disseminate principles and opiniuns which are |
at variance with thuse views of religivus truth
which he himself profeszes to lLold.  As ube-
dience is the test of vur discipleship: so if our
principles are inaccordance with our profession,
they will make us humble, dutiful, and fuithful
in ull things ; remembering, that after ve have
done all that we can or shiould do, we are stili,
as our Saviour has taught us, ¢ unprofitable
servants.”

Your committee heg, in conclusion, most ear.
nestly to recommend the claits of the Church
upon gli her members; that they would study
to promote her best interests by their prayery,
theiv time, their talents, aud their contributions,
By such means only can they be instrumental
in carrying on the work of the Gospel, first in
their own hearts, and then in the hearts of
others. They beg to conclude their Report in
the words of a departed brother, who was wont
on such occasions as the present, in his own
plain and howmely but forcible and straightfor-
ward manner, to urge the claims of the Churc»
upon this assembly.  In the immediate prospect
of death, and only three days beforc he was
released from his carthly tabernacle, in writing
to the Sccretary of this Branch of the Socicty,
he thus expressed himsclf: 1 wish the Society
success; and I wish and pray that none of our
Clergy will cither speak or act to wjure it

All of which is respectfully submitted.

Joux Wirsoy,
Secretary.

Cobourg, &th March, 1854,

ANNUAL REFORT OF THE TALBOT DISTRICT BRANCIT
OF TIE CHURCI SOCIETY,

The Committeo of the Church Society for the
district of Talbot linve much pleasure in bein
able to state that the improvement manifeste
last year, when tho sociely scemed in a manner
to be resuscitated, continues; and that there is
an encouraging prospect of its becoming moro
and more cflicient.,

The nmber of contributors last year, includ-
ing the congregations at Vittoria and Port Dover,
wag 06, and the suin collected £23 Gs. 34, which,
with tho exception of 83, retnined for incidental
cxpenees, was remitted to the pareut socioty,
to be divided between the Widows and Orphans'
fund and that for general purposes.  This year
the collections from Simcoo nlone sre from 80
anbseribers, and amount to £18 173, Gd. ; while
Vittoria, where there wilt in future he n sepa-
rate pavochial Lranch, has raived £6 124, Gd.

The peculiar position of this district branch,
as alluded to ju the last year's report, coutinues
essentinlly the snme g it was then deseribed,
the gperations of tho society, in the matter of
aunual contributions at least, being muinly con-
fined to the parish of Woodhouse, The quarterly
collections from the parish of Wocdhouse have
amonnted to the sum of £11 7s, Gd.

During the past year the churehyard at Vitto-
vin hins beew suvrounded with a substantial fence,
A Lrick chiureh at Port Dover hasbeen contracted
for, at u cost of £500. which is well advanced
tuwards completion; anld a small church at
Waterford, under the charge of the Rev. E. R.
Stumson, will shovtly be ready fur the service of
God. .\ bell, weighing upwards of 7ewt, lins
Leen provided, by vuluntary contributions for
Trinity Chuech, Simcoe. 1t is cxpected, also,
that steps will bo taken immediately to put the
uld church and cemetery of St. John in a proper
state of repair, and that the funds at the dispo-
eal of the Churchwardens of Trinity Church,
Simcue, will be applied to surrvundd it with o
suitable fence.

The Committeo have very great satisficetion
in being able to testify that an fucicasing spirit
of Christian liberality cheracterizes the proceed-
ings of Churclien mmong uy, which, itis Luped,
will keep pace with the rapidly jmproving cir-
cumstances of the population atlarge, the marks
of which have been dizcoverablo in'instances of

cnerosity, the recital of which does unot enter
ito the duties of your committzc.

In conclusion, your committee feel that wo
should bless God for the measure of suceess
which He has vouck:afed to this and kindred
branchies of the Socicty, and they look forward
with pleasing anticipations to the results which
may reasonably be expected to cusue from the
synodical action taken by the church in this
province, and from the very important measure
of the sub-division of this vast diocese, which
is now urged upon the community by our vener.
ablle Bishop.

Al which is respectfally submitted,

Gro. M. Evaxs,
See. T.D.B.C.S.

Simeoe, March 2, 1854.

v CHRIST'S CHURCH, HAMILTON.

The enlargement of this Church, by the com-
mencement of a new edifice, as an addition to
the forer building, on the cast end, took place
in 1852, aud is now completed; the Church
being opened for public worship, including the
enlargement, on Easter Sunday Iast; and con-
sidering the difficultics that had to be surmoun-
ted in attaching & portion of a new building,
entircly different in stylo to the old structure,
the general cffect obtained is decidedly good,
even much better than could be possibly sup-



